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HCO002651-0002 

Williamson, David 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

i.~.~.~.~_~i~.-_~.~.~.~]-Personal Assistant[~.~l~i@ ports.nhs.uk] 
13 July 2005 08:38 

Operation Rochester 

Importance: 
Sensitivity: 

High 
Confidential 

Hi Dave 

Have found most of these. 

Sue Rynn is a current EH employee and we have her address as 
..................................................... ~a~-~ .................................................... ~ She was a Staff Nurse on Mulberry Nard. 

Margaret Suggitt is a current EH employee and we have her address as ............ ~-~~ ............ i 
................................... ~~ .................................... i She was a cleaner at GWMH then work~-~-~-~q~6~ 
~~-f~-@9-~-~-l-5~-f~-~[ 

Mary. Cawte moved to EH but retired on ~~~-~~-~] we, have her forwarding address as iCodeAi 
i She worked on Mulberry Ward. ’ .......... 

Maureen Young is a current EH employee and her address is [ ......................................................................... Code A ] 

The only one I can’t find is C O’Meara. Have tried other variations but she doesn’t 
appear on our database. 

Hope this helps. 

~/P?@[~/i[@~[~/~i~ant to Director of HR & Learning Fareham & Gosport Primary Care Trust 
L ............. ............. ] 
E-Mail address: i ......... ~-~ ......... ~ports.nhs.uk 

"This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended 
solely for the use of the addressee. This communication may contain material 
protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the intended recipient and have 
received this e-mail message in error, you are advised that any use, dissemination, 
forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail message and any files transmitted with 
it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact 
the sender." 


